

CHARLES RIVER WATER SHED ASSOCIATION
2391 Commonwealth Ave
Newton, Mass.

June 23, 1975

Paul E. Healy
City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Sir:

The Charles River Water Shed Association supports the closing of Memorial Drive on Sundays only for a 10-week period, June 15 - August 31, 1975. It also will agree to this closing for a one-year period on a trial basis subject to review of its effect on the area.

Very truly yours,

Ruth Collins Birkhoff
Ruth Collins Birkhoff
Member

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
JUN 23 3 28 PM '75
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

105
Comm. from the Charles River Water Shed
Association re: to the Closing of Memorial
Drive.

In City Council,

June 23, 1975.

Placed on File -

Charles River
Water Shed
Association